Log Cabin

The log cabin was located on part of the
John R. Jones League that was granted
by the Mexican Government in 1831.
The cabin was built between 1881—
1886 on the John R. Jones League south
of Round Top on Willow Springs Road.
The cabin was a gift to the Round Top
Area Historical Society by Reese and
Darla Schmidt in 2003.

Above are some of the terms used in the

construction of a log cabin.
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Noak House

The Noak Farmhouse was built in the
early 1900s, three miles southeast of
Round Top, partly constructed with
rooms from the Giese Farmhouse in the
area. Willie and Irene Giese Noak mar-
ried in 1920 and had six children, all of
whom were born and raised in this
house.

1905 Horse Drawn
Fire Wagon

Kraus House

Fredrich William Kraus emigrated from

Germany in 1844, landing as Galveston. In
1847, the same year he married Dorothea
Koenig, he purchased land a few miles
east of where Round Top had its begin-
ning. Here they farmed and raised cattle,
living in a log house and rearing five chil-
dren: Emma, Louise, Fredrich W., Jr., Otto,
and Adolph.

Points of interest about the house; The
outside structure of the house is know as
“board” and “bat” construction. Twelve
inch horizontal boards with bats covered
the opening between the boards.

Private historical lectures of Round Top
and guided museum walking tour can be
arranged by appointment.

979.249.5058

Connersville Primitive Baptist
Church African American

Museum

The church was built in 1893 on FM
1457 next to the Richter Cemetery and
is front of the all black Connersville
Cemetery. In 2001 it was moved two
miles to the Round Top Area Historical
Society Woods Campus in Round Top,
Texas and renovated as a museum.
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